S. Noel Rea, Esgq.,
Chief Crown Solicitor's Office,
Royal Courts of Justice, (Ulster),
Belfast BT1 3JY.

IN CONFIDENCE, 2

Dear Mr. Rea,

Re: Sean McKenna.

I am sending you my report on the above man.

It was extremely lucky indeed for me that
there were certainly some days between my examination
of him and his death., It would have been pretty hard
if he had died during the examinaticn, for that is not
unknown and I was only recently talking to a psychiatrist
who, whilst taking group therapy, had cne of the patients
drop dead in the group - a most unpleasant experience,

1f there are any further points abvout the report, I
would be very happy to discuss anything with you, as you

know,

Yours sincerely,

Denis Leigh, M.D.,F.R.C.P.
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